COLUMBIA

METROPOLITAN

June 16,2022

Automated Teller Machine (ATM RFP Questions

1 How many transactions per month and per year are the machines currently processing?
We don't have this data from the current tenant
2. How much currency are the terminals dispensing on a monthly and yearly basis?
We don’t have this data from the current tenant
3. Who is the current operator of the ATMs at the airport? Bank of America
4. Are we able to bolt the terminals to the ground at our own expense? No
5. What type ofequipment is installed and in use currently?
Couldn't find the manufactory name on the machine
6. In section IV it states that the provider must be FDIC insured. Does that mean you are only accepting
submissions from banks? No,all responses must be Insured through the FDIC.
7. Ifmy company processes through a bank that is FDIC insured will that satisfy the requirement?
Yes, the FDIC requirement would be satisfied.
8. In section Vllthere are questions about commercial pesticide licenses and number of years being a
landscaping contractor. Could you please explain how those are relevant to this RFP? Omit from RFP
9. Will you accept bids with a proposed rent rate lower than $450.00 per month per location?

Yes,we willaccept bids with a lower proposed rental rate
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